Office of the Vice President
for Research and
Decan of Graduate Studics

Administration 227
Albany, NY {2222

518/442-3500
Fax: 518/442-3346

UNIVERSITY AT ALBANY

"STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

MEMORANDUM

TO: Judy Genshaft
Dean, School of Education

FROM: Jeanne E. Gullahorn _Aferm—=t— “*-«':9//’“’/"“w

Vice President l'“Of/R'és teh and Dean of Graduate Studies
DATE: April 6, 1994

As indicated by the attached, we have now received approval for our requested
changes to Ph.D. programs in Reading and in Curriculum and Instruction.

Please note the review and documentation requirements.

My best wishes for continued success of these programs.

¢: Vice President Hitchcock
Assistant Dean Bartow
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A TRADITION OF X CELIEFNCE N EDFUCATITON, FESTEARCH AND SERVICE



THE STATE OF LEARNING

THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERSITY CF THE STATE OF NEW YORK/ ALBANY, NY 12222

(PR

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER FOR HIGHER AND PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

March 15, 1994

Dr. Richard S. Jarvis

Vice Provost for Academic Programs
and Research

State University of New York

State University Plaza

Albany, NY 12246

Dear Dr. Jarvis: Proposal Nos. 934-92 and 935-92

I'write in regard to Joseph C. Burke's letters of September 25, 1992, requesting approval of curricular
and award changes for the Doctor of Education (Ed.D.) programs in Reading and in Curriculum and
Instruction offered at the State University of New York at Albany.

I'am pleased to inform you that, on the basis of our review, the requested changes have been approved
as detailed on the attached listing from the Inventory of Registered Programs. These programs are now
registered as leading to the Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) degree.

Because the change of degree was approved on the basis of a review of the current programs, these
registration actions do not indicate retroactive approval of program changes. For graduates of the Ed.D.
program to have their degree exchanged for a Ph.D., the University’s faculty and administration would need
to examine each case individually to determine whether all the requirements as approved for the Ph.D., such
as the nature of the dissertation and the mastery of research methods, were fulfilled. Documentation should
be retained for each case reviewed and, where an exchange of degree is approved, the original diploma should

be returned.
;Sincerely,

Donald J. Nolan

Thank you for keeping us informed.

Attachment
© o RECEIVED
' MAR 26 1984
OFFICE OF THE
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NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
INVENTORY OF REGISTERED PROGRAMS
03/15/1994 REGISTRATION CHANGE REPORT

210500  STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK AT ALBANY

PROG
CODE PROGRAM TITLE ‘ HEGIS AWARD
13788 CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION 0829.00 PHD

AWARD CHANGED - EDD  JPHD

3 CURRICULUM CHANGED -
13820 READING 0830.00 PHD

AWARD CHANGED - EDD /PHD
CURRICULUM CHANGED
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Office of the Vice President
for Rexearch and
Dean of Graduate Studics

TO:
FROM:

DATE:

SUBIJ:

UNIVERSITY AT ALBANY

STATE UNTVERSITY OF NEW YORK

MEMORANDUM

Audrey Champagne, Department of Educational Theory & Practice
Edward Sipay, Department of Reading

Jeanne E. Gullahorn, Vice President for Research
and Dean of Graduate Studies

March 16, 1994

,, L
Award Change Approval — _ 3f# e turllsgnof ot A

N

Good news. As the attached FAX indicates, our requests for permission to
grant the Ph.D. in place of the Ed.D. for programs in Curriculum and Instruction and
Reading have both been approved. Thank you all for your efforts to see these
proposals to a successful outcome.

ce: Dean Genshaft
‘ /Mr. Bartow

(053wr)

TFEFADYT T ON OF

Administration 227
Albal%éNY 12222

518/442-3500

Fax: 518/442-3346
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TOEFTWE o
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT/ THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORKZ ALBANY, N.Y, 12230

PEITY COMMISHONER FOR HGHER AND FROPESIINAL ELUCATION

March, 35, 1994

D1 Richard & J‘nrvis

Vice Provost Bor Aradenic Programs
e 5mwmw I New York

State oF New Yor

State Unfversity Plaza

Albany, NY' 12246

]

Pear Dy, Jarvis: Propusal Noy. §34-92 apd 935.92

X write fa regand to Joscph €. Burke's letters of September 25, 1992, requesting approval of cuiricwlsr

and award changes for the Doclor of Bducation (EAD) programs in Reading snd In Curriculam azd
Tnstructfon offered at the State University of New York a:)ﬂbaﬁ;?m

T am pleated to inform you that, on the basls of oue noview, the requestad changes have: een approva
99 detailed on the attached Lisiny from, the Inventory of Registercd Rrograms. These progmms ara nuw
registered #5 lending 1 the Doctor of Phiksophy (PLI).) degrea.

Bmmmomo!damwmnppmwdmﬂmbmwtrevlawofthe current s, heue

regisiration actions do Aot Indicate refrouctive approval of program changes, For gndmgb gfm the E4.0,

degree exchanged for a PLD,, the U ity’s faculty aod sdmifsixation would feadt

10 exuming each caso indlviduatly o dotermine whother all the requiretnents 5 approved for the PR.D., such
(ulmled.

48 the natare of the dissertation and the mastery of research methods, were Dovwmentation showld
:: z;m Tor eavh coso reviowat and, whore on exchange of degree I approved, the original diploma thuld
Thank you for keeplog 45 informed,
tqginmx%
Doniald J, Nofan
Attuchment '

o Josel!)hcmnke
H. Patrick Swypert



MAR-16-1994 @9:14 FROM  NYS DOCT EVAL PROJECT

HEV YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTHENT
IRVENTORY OF REGISTERED PROGRANS
0371571994 REGISYRATION CHANGE REPORT

210500  STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK AT ALBANY

PROG
CODE  PROGRAM TITLE
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Office of the Vice President
for Research and
Dean of Graduate Studies

UNIVERSITY AT ALBANY

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

MEMORANDUM

TO: Judy Genshaft
Dean, School of Education

FROM: Jeanne E. Gullahorn /Qﬁﬂﬁ*"“‘” Q'Z)é é’/ TT—

-

Vice President FOKReS}‘ rch and Dean of Graduate Studies

DATE: April 6, 1994

Administration 227
Albany, NY 12222

518/442-3500
Fax: 518/442-3346

As indicated by the attached, we have now received approval for our requested

changes to Ph.D. programs in Reading and in Curriculum and Instruction,

Please note the review and documentation requirements.

My best wishes for continued success of these programs.

¢: Vice President Hitchcock
Assistant Dean Bartow
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THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERZTY ©CF “hE STATE ZTEEW YORK/ ALBANY, NY 127 10

(RS-

THE STATE OF LEARNING

DéPUTV COMMISSIONI R FOR HIGHER AND PROFESSIOMAL EDUCATION

March 15, 1994

Dr. Richard S. Jarvis

Vice Provost for Academic Programs
and Research

State University of New York

State University Plaza

Albany, NY 12246

Dear Dr. Jarvis: Proposal Nos. 934-92 and 935-92

I'write in regard to Joseph C. Burke's letters of September 25, 1992, requesting approval of curricular
and award changes for the Doctor of Education (EA.D.) programs in Reading and in Curriculum and
Instruction offered at the State University of New York at Albany.

Iam pleased to inform you that, on the basis of our review, the requested changes have been approved
as detailed on the attached listing from the Inventory of Registered Programs. These programs are now
registered as leading to the Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) degree.

Because the change of degree was approved on the basis of a review of the cutrent programs, these
registration actions do not indicate retroactive approval of program changes. For graduates of the Ed.D.
program to have their degree exchanged for a Ph.D., the University’s faculty and administration would need
to examine each case individually to determine whether all the requirements as approved for the Ph.D., such
as the nature of the dissertation and the mastery of research methods, were fulfilled. Documentation should
be retained for each case reviewed and, where an exchange of degree is approved, the original diploma should
be returned.

Thank you for keeping us informed.
Sincerely,

Lomald W

Donald J. Nolan
Attachment

c Joseph C. Burke

H. Patrick Swygert v/ R E C E. lV E D
| MAR 26 1994

FTHE
8%‘:{‘;‘09‘5; (r)'\ ENT




NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTHMENT
INVENTORY OF REGISTERED PROGRAMS

0371571994

REGISTRATION CHANGE REPORT

210500  STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK AT ALBANY

PROG
CODE  PROGRAM TITLE
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